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PART 1 - NOTIFICATION

Item 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following persons:

(a) the issuer's directors (business address):

Thomas M. Vickers, Sr.
David C. Olson
John M. D. Woolford

Thomas M. Vickers, Jr.

6025 So. Quebec St., Suite 150, Englewood, CO 80111
6025 So. Quebec St., Suite 150, Englewood, CO 80111
20423 State Road 7, Bay F-4B, Boca Raton, FL 33498

20423 State Road 7, Bay F-4B, Boca Raton, FL 33498

(b) the issuer's officers {(business address):

David C. Olson

John M. D. Woolford

Thomas M. Vickers, Jr.

Thomas M. Vickers, Sr.

Barbara Petrinsky

Chief Executive Officer, 6025 So. Quebec St
Suite 150, Englewood, CO 80111

Executive Vice President, 20423 State Road 7,
Bay F-4-B, Boca Raton, FL 33498

President, 20423 State Road 7, Bay F4B, Boca Raton,
FL 33498

Chairman of board of directors [not an executive
officer], 6025 So. Quebec St., Suite 150,
Englewood, CO 80111

Secretary-Treasurer, 6025 So. Quebec St., Suite 150,
Englewood, CO 80111

(c) the issuer's general partners: Not applicable.



(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities:
Name No. Shares Percent

Thomas Vickers, Sr. 400,000 24.2%
6025 So. Quebec St.. Suite 150,
Englewood, CO 80111

Corbo Investment 200,000 12.2%
Company, Ltd.(1)

Thomas Vickers, Sr., President

6025 So. Quebec St., Suite 150,

Englewood, CO 80111

David C. Olson 600,000 36.4%
and Robyn Olson

(husband and wife)

6025 So. Quebec St., Suite 150,

Englewood, CO 80111

John M. D. Woolford 200,000 12.1%
20423 State Road 7, Bay F-4B,
Boca Raton, F1. 33498

Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. 200,000 12.1%
20423 State Road 7, Bay F-4B,
Boca Raton, FL 33498

(1) Corbo is owned by Thomas Vickers, Sr. and his wife Rhonda Vickers.

(e) beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities: Not
applicable. Each record owner of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity
securities is the sole beneficial owner of the subject securities. See (d) above.

(f) promoters of the issuer: The founders of the issuer are Thomas Vickers, Sr. and David
Olson.

(g) affiliates of the issuer: None except for (1) the officers and directors; (ii) Corbo
Investment Company, Ltd , a limited liability partnership owned by Thomas Vickers, Sr. and
his wife Rhonda Vickers (each 2%), Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. (48%), an officer and director
of the issuer and a son of Thomas Vickers, Sr. and Rhonda Vickers, and Corie Ginger
Vickers (48%), a daughter of Thomas Vickers, Sr. and Rhonda Vickers. The sole manager
of Corbo Investment Company is Thomas Vickers, Sr.; and (iii) The Personal Trainer,




L.L.C., a limited hability company owned 50% by Thomas Vickers, Jr. and 50% by John M.
D. Woolford. Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford are the managers of The Personal Trainer,
L.L.C., and also are officers and directors of the issuer.

(h) counsel to the 1ssuer with respect to the proposed oftering: The Law Office of Stephen
E. Rounds, 4635 East 18th Ave., Denver, Colorado 80220.

(1) each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering: The offering will be conducted
by officers and directors of the issuer (such persons are not registered as securities brokers
under section 15 of the 1934 Act, and will be conducting the offering pursuant to rule 3a4-1),
In addition, the issuer may retain one or more broker-dealers to assist in selling the securities
as selling agents. None have been retained at filing date of this Form 1-A, and if retained,
it is not anticipated any such broker-dealer will sell more than 10% of the securities covered
by this Offering Statement.

(j) the underwriter's directors: Not applicable.
(k) the underwriter's officers: Not applicable.
(1) the underwriter's general partners: Not applicable.
(m) counsel to the underwriter: Not applicable.

Item 2. Application of Rule 262
(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of
the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262. None of such persons are subject to
such disqualification provisions. :
(b) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including
pertinent names, dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been
made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such
application has been granted or denied. Not applicable.

Item 3. Affiliate Sales

- Not applicable (there will be no resales by affiliates in this offering).
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Item 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons.

Presently it is anticipated that only officers and directors of the 1ssuer will ofter the
securities for sale. If broker-dealers are retained for the distribution, their selling
efforts would be in those jurisdictions listed under (b).

(b) List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters,
dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

Officers and directors of the issuer will offer the securities for sale in Arizona,
Colorado, Illinois, Kansas, and Utah.

Item 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(a) As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or
affiliated issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

(1) the name of such issuer;

Training Together, Inc. (the issuer for this Notification on Form 1-A)
(2) the title and amount of securities issued,

1,650,000 shares of common stock.

(3) the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued
and basis for computing the amount thereof;

$12,050.00 cash.
(4) the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.

Thomas Vickers, Sr., director of the issuer; Corbo Investment Company,
Ltd., a family company owned by Thomas Vickers, Sr. and his wife Rhonda
Vickers (2% each), Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. (48%), and Corie Ginger Vickers
(48%). Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. is an officer and director of the issuer. Corie
Ginger Vickers is Mr. Vickers, Jr's sister, and is not an affiliate of the issuer
nor employed by it. (Thomas Vickers, Sr. is the sole manager of Corbo
[nvestment Company, Ltd.); David C. Olson and Robyn Olson (Mr. Olson is
a director and the Chief Executive Officer of the issuer, and Mrs. Olson is his
wife); John M. D. Woolford, director and Executive Vice President of the
issuer; Thomas M. Vickers, Jr., director and President of the issuer; and
Barbara Petrinsky, Secretary-Treasurer of the issuer.




{(b) As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated
issuers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the
account of any person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal security
holder of the issuer of such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer,
furnish the information specified in subsections (1) through (4) of paragraph (a).

Not applicable.

(¢) Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon
for exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied
upon for such exemption.

Section 4(2). Four of the individuals were officers and directors at time of the
investment; Mr. Vickers, Sr. and Mr. Olson are experienced investors and
businessmen and have been and are involved, passively in some and actively in
others, in numerous business ventures including operating companies and startup
companies. In a few of these ventures, Mr. Vickers, Sr. and Mr. Olson both are
investors.

Mr. Vickers, Jr. is experienced in the personal health training industry through
ownership of the "Training Together" master franchise for the state of Florida, and
in addition has invested in startup companies in the past. Mr. Woolford has
experience in the personal health training industry through co-ownership with Mr.
Vickers, Jr. of the "Training Together" master franchise for the state of Florida.

Barbara Petrinsky, an officer of the issuer at the time of her investment, is Mr.
Olson's executive assistant and 1s experienced in many financial matters.

The shares of common stock issued to date have been "restricted securities” under rule 144;
when stock certificates are issued, they will carry a legend to such effect.

Item 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings
State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the
offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. No. If so, describe fully the
present or proposed offering. Not applicable.
Item 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in

response to [tem 1 above or to any selling securityholder in the offering covered by this Form
1-A for any of the following purposes:




(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be
offered for the period of distribution;

(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered;

(3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer
responsible for the distribution of its participation.

There are no such arrangements.

(b) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it
exercises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so
intended to be confirmed. There 1s no underwriter for this offering. If any broker-dealer is
retained in connection with this offering, and this subparagraph (b) applies to such broker-
dealer, because such broker-dealer would be deemed an underwriter (intending to sell more
than 10% of the securities to be offered) this Form 1-A will be amended to so state.

Item 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

[f any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was
employed for such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification
or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or
was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee,
director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the nature of such contingent basis, interest
or connection. Not applicable.

Item 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document
Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this

notification. If so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication with prospective
purchasers. No rule 254 (solicitation of interest) document has been used.




PART I - OFFERING CIRCULAR

Training Together, Inc.
800,000 Shares of Common Stock

[insert rule 2535 red herring dated ininal filing date, to left margin this page]
Training Together, Inc. offers to sell 800,000 shares of common stock at a price of $0.50 per share.

This offering is conducted on a best efforts minimum-maximum basis. Proceeds from sale of the first
300,000 shares (the "Minimum Offering'') will be deposited in an escrow account opened by the company
at Key Bank, Denver, Colorado. If the Minimum Offering has not been sold by the Termination Date, all
funds deposited from investors in the escrow account will be refunded promptly to the investors without
interest or deduction. If the Minimum Offering is reached before the Termination Date, the funds will be
released to the company and the offering will continue until the first to occur of (i) sale of the remaining
500,000 shares (for a total of 800,000 shares as the "Maximum Offering"), or (i) the termination date.
After the Minimum Offering has been sold, the offering will be continued without any provision for return
of funds to investors. The termination date for this offering is October 15, 2002, subject to an extension of
up to 60 days (the "Termination Date" including any extension). See "Plan of Distribution.”

This offering is made by our officers and directors, who will not be compensated for their efforts, and
also may be made by securities broker-dealers selected by us, who will be compensated for sales of shares in
this offering. This offering is not underwritten. See "Plan of Distribution - Selected Broker-Dealers.” This
offering will commence on the second business day after the date of this offering circular.

The company is a development stage company and has not conducted operations yet. We are
depending on proceeds from this offering to start operations. You should not invest any funds with us unless
you can afford to lose your investment. See "Risk Factors” for information on all the material risks for
investors. The company's office is located at 6025 S. Quebec St., Suite 150, Englewood, Colorado 80111,
telephone 720.489.8873.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON
THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS
OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF
ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OFFERED SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES
ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION.




Comimon Shares

Price to Investors'"’

Commissions”’

Proceeds to Company'’

Per Share $0.50 $0.05 $0.45
Minimum Offering $150,000.00 $15,000.00 $135,000.00
Maximum Offering $400.000.00 $40,000.00 $360,000.060

The Date of This Offering Circular is , 2002

(1) The minimum subscription is $500 for 1,000 shares.

(2) Includes payment of cash commissions of up to 10% of the selling price of the shares sold by
selected broker-dealers, if broker-dealers are retained by the company in this offering. In addition,
restricted stock will be 1ssued to selected broker-dealers, in amount equal to 10% of the dollar amount
of this offering purchased by their customers, divided by $0.60. See "Plan of Distribution - Selected
Broker-Dealers.”

(3) Reflects payment of 10% cash commissions if all shares are sold by broker-dealers. Proceeds do
not reflect approximately $10,000 in legal and accounting fees for this offering which wiil be paid
from offering proceeds. An additional $10,000 in legal and accounting fees will be paid if this
offering is successful, from offering proceeds, to register the company's common stock with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Rule 255 caption for facing page of offering circular:

"An offering statement pursuant to Regulation A relating to these securities has been filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission. Information contained in this Preliminary Offering Circular
is subject to completion or amendment. These securities may not be sold nor may offers to buy be
accepted prior to the time an offering circular which is not designated as a Preliminary Offering
Circular 1s delivered and the offering statement filed with the Commission becomes qualified. This
Preliminary Offering Circular shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy
nor shall there be any sales of these securities 1n any state in which such offer, solicitation or sale
would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the laws of any such state."

o
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Representations About This Offering

We have not authorized anyone except our officers and directors, and broker-dealers if we retain any,
to recommend an investment in our company. No one else is authorized to give out information about us or
make representations in connection with this offering. We have authorized only the information contained
in this offering circular. Any other information or representations about us must not be relied upon as
statements made by us. The delivery of this offering circular shall not under any circumstances create an
implication that the information contained in this offering circular, or in any supplement to it, is correct as of
any time after the date on the front of those documents, or that there has been no change in the information
contained in them since that date.

Forward Looking Statements

Except for historical data, all the information in this offering circular are considered to be “forward
looking" statements. Specifically, all statements (other than statements of historical fact) regarding our
financial and business strategy and the performance objectives of management for future operations are
forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are based on the beliefs of management, as
well as assumptions made by and information currently available to them. These statements involve risks such
as unexpected competitive factors, inability to recruit enough qualified personal trainers to staff our locations,
poor marketing retumns (slow growth in numbers of clients), inability to change our business format if needed
because of restrictions in the franchise agreement, and others.

on "o "o on

When we use the words "anticipate,” "believe," "estimate,” "expect," "may," "will," "should,"
"continue," "intend" and similar words or phrases, we are identifying forward-looking statements (also known
as "cautionary statements"). These statements reflect our current views with respect to future events. They
are subject to the realization in fact of assumptions, but what we now think will happen may be turn out much

different, and our assumptions may prove to have been inaccurate or incomplete.

The investment risks discussed under "Risk Factors” specifically address all of the factors that may
influence future operating results and financial performance. Those investment risks are not "boiler plate” but
are intended to tell you about the uncertainties and risks inherent in our business at the present time which you
need to evaluate before making your investment decision.

Summary Information
Business

With proceeds of this offering, we will open one or two "Fitness Together” personal fitness training
locations in Florida under franchises we will buy from Fitness for Life Franchise Corporation (the
"franchisor”). If only the minimum proceeds are raised, we will open one location. Additional locations may
be opened in Florida in 2002 or 2003, or in other states, if the initial sites are successful and we have the
capital to expand. The franchisor has advised us that there are 48 operating franchised Fitness Together
locations in 17 states, and that an additional 11 locations are expected to open by April 30, 2002. We have
limited knowledge as to whether or to what extent these other locations are profitable, based on information
provided by the franchisor.

Each location will be in a leased space, equipped with fitness and training equipment, and staffed with
"personal trainers.” Clients will receive personal guidance and training designed to improve personal physical




fitness through exercise and changes in nutrition. Each client will exercise in a private area with a personal
trainer; each location will accommodate from four to six clients at one time. The franchise motto is "Fitness
Together - 1 Client, 1 Trainer, 1 Goal."

The company is a Colorado corporation organized on July 17, 2001. Executive offices are located
at 6025 South Quebec Street, Suite 150, Englewood, Colorado 80111, telephone 720.489.8873, fax
720.489.8874.

This chart outlines the relationships between the company and the parties with which it will do

business.

Entity or Persons

Payments by Training
Taogether Inc.

Cross Reference for Detailed
Disclosure

Fitness for Life Corporation
(franchisor)

Initial franchise fees ($24,000
first location; $15,000 per
subsequent locations), and 5% of
monthly gross revenues per
franchised location.

"Business - Plan of Operations -
The Franchise Agreement”

The Personal Trainer, L L.C.*
(master franchisee, owned by two
officers and directors of Training
Together, Inc.)

20% quarterly net profits from
Florida locations

"Management - Executive
Management Compensation”

Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. and John
Woolford (officers and directors
of Training Together, Inc.)

Monthly management fee of
$1,500 (for both individuals
together) per location for set up
and operation

"Management - Executive
Management Compensation”

The Personal Trainer, L.L.C.*

Payments by Fitness for
Life Corporation
One-half initial franchise fees and

"Business - Plan of Operations -

(master franchisee, owned by two | one-half royalties paid by The Master Franchise

officers and directors of Tramning | Training Together, Inc. and all Agreement”

Together, Inc.) other Florida franchisees**

*  Master franchise for Florida.

** To date there are no other franchisees in Florida.

Summary Financial Data (at April 30, 2002)
Assets $ 12,050
Liabilities $ -0-
Working Capital $ 5,299
Shareholders’ Equity $ 12,050
Revenues (from inception to January 31, 2002) $ -0-
Expenses (from inception to January 31, 2002) $ -0-




Summary of the Offering

Securities Offered Maximum: 800,000 shares common stock
Minimum: 300,000 shares common stock

Securities Outstanding 1,650,000 shares common stock
Pro Forma*:  Maximum 2,450,000 shares
Minimum 1,950,000 shares

*  Does not include up to 66,667 shares which may be issued to selected
broker-dealers, if the Maximum Offering is sold by selected broker-
dealers. See "Plan of Distribution.”

Use of Proceeds Buy franchises and open and operate personal training locations in Florida.
See "Use of Proceeds."

Risk Factors

This 1s an offering of speculative securities in a new business. You should read the Risk Factors
section of this offering circular carefully before making a decision to invest.

Risk Factors

Realization in fact of any of the risks described below could materially and adversely affect our
business, operating results, and financial condition. Other risks may develop in the future which we cannot
identify at the present time. These risks should be evaluated in the context of all the information in this
offering circular.

Risk Factors Involving the Company

You could lose your investment if our untested business model is not successful, so you should
invest only what you can afford to lose. We have a limited business objective and limited capital with
which to achieve it. If our franchised personal training studios in Florida are not profitable by the end of
calendar 2003, we may have to cease operations. Two of our officers have limited experience in operating
and managing studios and our locations will be brand new. We will have to market aggressively to recruit
personal trainers and customers; we have no trainers now except for Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford, and
presently we have no customers now.

If we encounter unexpected difficulties in starting up and running our business, our franchisor
may not allow us to change. The franchise agreement will grant us the right to open and run the studios
under strict guidelines (advertising must be pre-approved by the franchisor, the locations and site design must
comply with its standards, and operations have to be conducted according to the franchisor's operating
manual). Any changes from the franchisor’s strict guidelines and detailed business format must be approved
in advance by the franchisor, which may withhold that approval, even if the company believes changes are
necessary to improve business.




Our audit firm has expressed doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Unless
we can raise funds from this offering and successfully spend the money to generate revenues sufficient to
sustain operations, our business may fail and you could lose your investment.

Potential conflicts of interest may arise, because two of our officers and directors (Thomas
Vickers Jr. and John Woolford) are officers, directors and principal shareholders of The Personal
Trainer, LLC, which holds the master franchise for the state of Florida. They have paid $88,000 of the
$100,000 cash purchase price for the master franchise. For each studio we open within this master franchise
area, we will pay franchise fees to the franchisor, and also will pay the franchisor royalties each month (5%
of gross monthly receipts per franchised location). The franchisor, in turn, will pay to the master franchisee
an amount equal to 50% of the royalties we pay, plus 50% of the franchise fees we pay to open each studio.
The master franchisee has obligations to the franchisor to provide site selection and ongoing support services
to prospective and existing franchisees, and we have a management agreement with the master franchisee and
its two owners (Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford) to select and operate our locations. These various
arrangements present potential conflicts of interest between Mr. Vickers Jr. and Mr. Woolford in making
decisions as officers and directors of the company. See "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions -
Master Franchisee Relationship and Conflict of Interest” and "Management - Executive Management
Compensation.”

For example, because of the extra financial incentives which the master franchisee will receive with
respect to our franchise studios (compared to locations elsewhere in Florida which are not franchised to us),
the master franchisee may be presented with a conflict of interest in recommending locations to us (or to
others) in Florida: The master franchisee will receive a management fee of $1,500 per location opened for
our company (compared to no management fees for locations opened for others), plus 20% of our Florida
locations' quarterly net profits (compared to no profit participation for locations opened for others). Thus Mr.
Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford will face a conflict between their financial incentive interest (open as many
locations as possible for our company to maximize quick cash flow to The Personal Trainer, L.L.C.), and their
duty to the company as officers and directors to open only the best available locations over a period of time,
which could reduce short term cash flow to them personally.

Further, The Personal Trainer could recommend that franchises be awarded to third parties instead
of the company. Even though The Personal Trainer has more financial incentive to recommend the company
as franchisee, the company may not have the funds to open more locations. Locations opened by third parties
in the vicinity of company stores could compete with our locations, even though the franchisor cannot issue
franchises for new locations within a five mile radius of existing locations.

Even if all 800,000 shares are sold in this offering, we may need more capital to stay in business
or expand the scope of operations. Our business plan has allocated limited amounts of capital to advertising
and overhead. Initial marketing efforts (over the 12 months after close of the minimum offering) may not
generate enough customers to continue operations and marketing. If we can't obtain the needed debt or equity
financing, we might have to close a studio and concentrate on building the business from one location, or even

cease operations completely.

Qur prospects for success will be diminished if we sell only the Minimum Offering, because we
will be able to buy only one franchised location. If we have only one location, we will not be able to offset
poor performance at one location with better performance at the other, and we will have higher marketing
costs and general and administrative expense per custoiner.




Holders of the shares purchased in this offering will not be able to exercise an effective voice
in voting matters. Investors will hold only 33% of the shares if we sell the Maximum Offering (15% if the
Minimum Offering is sold). Our articles of incorporation do not permit cumulative voting. According to
Colorado law, in proceedings to elect directors, each shareholder has the right to vote for as many persons as
there are directors to be elected. The nomineges equaling the total number of directors to be elected who
receive the highest number of votes will be elected, even if any one or more of them receive less than a
majority of the votes. Therefore, the current shareholders (officers and directors) who will hold not less than
67% of the shares outstanding, will be able to elect the entire board of directors.

Risk Factors Involving This Offering.

If a public market for our stock does not develop, you might not be able to recover your
investment in the company. Even if our business is successful (meaning that our locations are profitable and
we have funds to open more), and a public market for our stock develops, trading activity will probably be
limited. You may find it difficult to sell your shares in the future.

If the holders of a significant amount of shares of common stock, which are currently
restricted, in the future sell those shares into the public market (if one develops), the value of your
investment could be materially affected. Presently, the 1,650,000 shares outstanding (held by officers and
directors) are restricted under the Securities and Exchange Commission's rule 144. Starting in January 2003,
these shares will be eligible for public sale into the market through rule 144. Until such time, if ever, as our
operations generate significant profits and wider market interest for our stock develops, the sale of these shares
held by officers and directors could drive down the market price.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment. Even if our initial
locations are profitable, we probably will raise equity, debt or preferred stock financing in the future to open
more studios or otherwise expand the business. Your rights and the value of your investment in the common
stock could be reduced. For example, if we issue secured debt securities, the holders of the debt would have
a claim to our assets that would be prior to the rights of stockholders until the debt is paid. Interest on these
debt securities would increase costs and negatively impact operating results. Preferred stock could be issued
in series from time to time with such designations, voting rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to raise
capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than your rights as
holders of common stock. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from sale of common stock,
institutional or other investors may negotiate terms at least and possibly more favorable than the terms of this
offering, which could result in a dilution of your investment.




Plan of Distribution

Federal Registration Laws. Under federal law, this oftfering is made in reliance upon the exemption
from registration with the Securities and Exchange Commuission provided by section 3(b) of the Securities Act
of 1933 Act and Regulation A established by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Except for any shares
purchased by officers or directors of the company, all of the shares purchased by investors will not be
"restricted securities” under the 1933 Act.

If any of our officers or directors purchase shares in this offering, which could occur for the sole
purpose of reaching the Minimum Offering, those shares would be "restricted securities” under the 1933 Act
and the Securities and Exchange Commission's rule 144. Under rule 144, the holder of restricted securities
may sell, in any three month period, an amount of securities of the issuer which does not exceed the greater
of one percent of all the outstanding securities of the issuer, or the average weekly reported volume of trading
on an exchange or reported through an automated quotation system of a registered securities association during
the preceding four calendar weeks. Rule 144 sales must be made to a market maker or in brokerage
transactions, and a Notice of Sale on Form 144 must be filed with the Secunities and Exchange Commission.

Paragraph (c) of rule 144 requires there to be "current public information” about the issuer of the securities;
for companies which are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under section 12(g) of the
1934 Act, this requirement is met by filing the periodic and other reports with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. If this offering is successful in reaching the Minimum Offering, the company intends to register
under section 12(g) of the 1934 Act and make these filings, which would satisfy the current public information
requirement.

Not more than a total of 10% of the shares sold in this offering will be sold to our officers and
directors, or to members of their families or companies controlled by our officers and directors. We have
been informed by our officers and directors that none of them, or members of their families or companies
controlled by the officers and directors, now intend to make such purchases, but that they may do so for the
purpose of reaching the Minimum Offering of 300,000 shares or additional shares up to the Maximum
Offering. If any of these persons purchase shares in this offering, they will make the purchases for investment
and not for resale.

If any officers or directors purchase shares in this offering, those shares will remain restricted for so
long as the holder is an officer or director, or owns more than 10% of the total number of shares outstanding,
and for an additional 90 days after ceasing to have that status (after resignation or termination, or owning less
than 10% of the shares). Throughout this period of time, any such person cannot sell shares purchased in this
offering except in compliance with rule 144; compliance with the rule's one-year holding period would not
be required for such shares (see below). The preceding also applies to shares bought by their family members
or enfities or companies controlled or administered by the officers or directors.

Rule 144 also applies to resale by any officer and director of any shares currently held by such
persons or by entities controlled or administered by such persons, which were purchased from us before this
offering and which therefore are "restricted securities." In addition to the other requirements, sales of such
restricted securities rule 144 can be made only after the rule's minimuwm one-year holding period of rule 144
has been satisfied. Rule 144(k), which allows non-affiliates of a company who have owned shares for a
minimum of two years to have the restrictive legend removed from their certificates, never is available to
affiliates during their status as such through the 90 day period following termination of such status.
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State Registration Laws. This offering has been registered for offer and sale in Arizona, Colorado,
[llinois, Utah, and Kansas. This offering may be registered in other states, or conducted in other states on a
limited basis without registration (depending on local laws and regulations).

Selected Broker-Dealers. This offering is being conducted by our officers and directors, who will
not be paid anything for their efforts. These individuals are not required to be licensed as securities brokers
pursuant to the exemption from broker registration provided by the Securities and Exchange Commission's
rule 3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

In addition, we may retain one or more broker-dealer firms which are registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission to assist in the offering, pursuant to selected broker-dealer agreements. No
selected broker-dealer agreement has been signed as of the date of this offering circular. If any broker-dealer
firm indicates an intention to sell more than 10% of the offering, we will amend this offering circular to so
state and disclose such firm as an underwriter of this offering. All checks must be transmitted to the Escrow
Agent by the broker-dealers by noon of the next business day after receipt by the broker-dealers.

The company will pay compensation to such a broker-dealer firm, as negotiated in each selected
broker-dealer agreement, in the form of a cash commission of up to 10% of the selling price of the shares sold
by each firm, plus issue shares to each such firm in amount equal to not more than 10% of the amount invested
by the customers of each firm, divided by $0.60 (120% of the selling price of the shares in this offering to
investors and customers of such firms). These shares would be issued as restricted securities under rule 144,
and will be subject to that rule's minimum one-year holding period. In addition, these shares will be restricted
from sale, transfer assignment, or hypothecation for a period of one year from the effective date of this
offering, except to officers or partners (not directors) of broker-dealers.

The selected broker-dealer agreements contain provisions indemnifying the broker-dealers against
certain liabilities they could incur in connection with this offering, including liabilities under the Securities
Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Reference is made to the provisions of the form of
selected broker-dealer which has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the
Notification on Form 1-A which includes this offering circular.

Deposit of Funds to Escrow Account. We will transmit, not later than noon on the first business
day after receipt, all of the funds received from investors to Corporate Stock Transfer, Inc., which is the
"Escrow Agent" for this offering; the funds will be deposited into an escrow account at Key Bank, Denver,
Colorado (the "Escrow Bank") which has been opened under an escrow agreement between the Escrow Agent
and the company and the Escrow Bank. Any broker-dealer firm retained by us also will be required to
transmit funds from its customers in accordance with these procedures. All checks must be made payable to
"Key Bank - Training Together Escrow Account."

If the Minimum Offering of 300,000 shares is not sold by the termination date, we will terminate this
offering and all funds will be sent back (by checks from the Escrow Bank) to the investors promptly by the
Escrow Bank with interest (computed at the rate the Escrow Bank pays on short term savings accounts,
approximately 1.4% per annum); there will be no deduction for any cost or expense. Escrowed funds will be
invested only in investments permissible under SEC rule 15¢2-4. If we sell the Minimum Offering, the
offering will continue until all 800,000 shares have been sold, or the termination date is reached, or we
otherwise decide to end the offering. Therefore, the offering may be ended with more than 300,000 shares,
but fewer than the maximum 800,000 shares, having been sold. Funds will not be refunded to investors for
shares sold after the Minimum Offering has been reached.
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Use of Proceeds

Net proceeds of this offering will be $350,000 if the Maximum Offering is sold ($125,000 for the
Minimum Offering), assuming a 10% commission is paid on all shares sold and after deducting $10,000 for
legal and other costs of this offering. To the extent less is paid for commissions, the difference will be added
to working capital. We expect to spend the money generally in the allocations shown in the table, over
approximately the 12 months following completion of the offering. One location will be opened with
Minimum Offering proceeds ( two locations with the Maximum Offering).

Net Minimum Proceeds Net Maximum Proceeds

Amount Percent Amount Percent

Franchise fee®!! $ 24,000 19% $ 39,000 11%
Location opening®” $ 86,500 69% $ 173,000 50%
Operating'”’ $ 14,500 12% $ 78,000 22%
Working Capital -0- - $ 60,000 17%
Total $ 125,000 100% $ 350,000 100%

) The first location fee is $24,000 and $15,000 for the second and subsequent locations.

2) For each store, estimated costs are $40,000 for training equipment, $24,000 for leasehold
improvements, $6,000 for office equipment and shower for clients, $4,000 for signage, $3,000 for
mirrors, and $9,500 for security and utility deposits, employee outfits and miscellaneous.

3) $8,400 per month for each location ($1,500 salaries, $4,500 rent, utilities and insurance $900,
advertising $1,500 per month), plus $500 per month for corporate overhead in Colorado. Once the
location is open for business, offering proceeds will fund about 12 months of operations (hiring
trainers and employees as the customer base increases). If only the Minimum Offering is sold,
corporate costs per month and monthly operating costs (for the master franchisee's monthly services)
will be accrued until cash flow permits payment. See "Management - Executive Management
Compensation.” Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford, principals of the master franchisee and officers
and directors of our company, will work as the personal trainers at our first two studios until we can
hire others to work as personal trainers.

Until used, offering proceeds will be deposited into liquid interest bearing accounts or AAA-rated
funds holding government securities.

Business
General
We were incorporated in Colorado in July, 2001. Since incorporation, we have been organizing our

business plan and preparing documents for this offering and the structure of our business. We have conducted
no business to date and will not be able to conduct business until at least the Minimum Offering is raised.
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When we have sold at least the Minimum Offering, we will buy a franchise from Fitness For Life
Corporation (the franchisor) to open a personal training studio in Flonda. Potential sites at strip malls located
in Del Ray Beach, Florida are under consideration for our first studio. From 1,800 to 2,600 square feet of
space will be leased, probably for a term of two to five years, with renewal options. Final site selection,
signage, interior layout (including lighting, furniture and configuration of four to six training areas) will be
subject to prior approval by the franchisor. The first location should be open for business in the third quarter
2002 (90 days after signing the franchise agreement and lease the space). The initial franchise fee for the first
location will be $24,000 ($15,000 for the second and subsequent locations in Florida), and we will pay a
monthly royalty fee equal to 5% of gross receipts (see "The Franchise Agreement" below).

The Personal Trainer, L.L.C. (owned by Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford, who also are officers and
directors of the company Training Together, Inc.) will receive one-half of the franchise fees and royalties we
will pay to the franchisor. See "Plan of Operations - The Master Franchise Agreement.” Also, we will pay
The Personal Trainer, L.L.C. an amount equal to 20% of our profits from locations in Florida. See
"Management - Executive Management Compensation.”

We will operate under the franchisor's trade name "Fitness Together - 1 Client, 1 Trainer, 1 Goal" and
use the Fitness For Life "franchise system" under the franchise agreement (identical for each location except
for description of territory, see below). The franchise system includes trade names, trademarks, operating
manuals, advertising and promotional materials, and other materials which the franchisor has developed for
personal training studios.

Each customer will pay the company from $37.00 to $60.00 per hour for a training session, which
typically will be for one hour with an experienced personal trainer (our employee), working on aerobics,
relaxation techniques, free weights and other fitness equipment in the privacy of one of the studio's private
training areas. The hourly rate will depend on the number of sessions purchased (there's a discount for more
sessions purchased at one time). These sessions are designed to maximize a customer's training time and
money spent, and therefore maximize the overall improvement in physical condition and weight management.

Although our larger competitors offer personal trainer services at their "mass fitness" facilities, these
services are charged in addition to the monthly dues paid by customers. Our rates include the use of
equipment and a personal trainer, but we do not charge a monthly fee. Therefore, we expect that our rates will
be significantly less than those charged for similar services at larger facilities, Although we do have fewer
choices in equipment compared to the larger facilities, our customers will train one-on-one with their personal
trainer in their personal studio area. In addition, our customers will not wait in line to use equipment, and they
will not be distracted or embarrassed, as might be experienced at larger facilities where up to 50 people may
be exercising at a time in a large open area.

Competition in Florida is fragmented. There is no industry trade publication available to us that
analyzes the market, but we believe, based on observation, that the market is dominated by (a majority of
customers attend) fitness centers operated by Gold's Gym, 24 Hour Fitness, and Bally's. These are national
companies. Personal trainers are available at these centers for $35 - $60 per hour, but customers pay these
amounts in addition to "initiation fees" of $100 to $250, plus monthly membership dues (from $10 to $150).

There are a number of small individually owned fitness centers which charge approximately the same rates
as the dommnant corporations.

The dominant corporations have bargaming strength: At any time, they can elect to run "new
customer specials” by cutting or eliminating monthly dues or subsidizing trainer rates, and extend these
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specials long enough to draw customers away from our locations. Our best response will be to keep and
attract customers with superior service and sustained competitive pricing. Also, their centers have a wider
variety of equipment than ours will have; we won't increase our array of equipment to compete with the
national firms' centers.

We will not charge customers any facility or equipment fees or membership dues, or require them to
sign long term contracts. We will encourage customers to sign up for 20 to 100 sessions at a time to obtain
a per session discount from us; a minimum of 20 sessions is required for a discount. Each customer's sessions
will be scheduled into the month. Customers who sign up for the discount program will pay for the scheduled
sessions on a monthly "use or lose" basis (unused sessions will not carry over to the next month).

Each location will have from 1,800 to 2,600 square feet of leased space, and have a common waiting
area, changing rooms, from four to six individual training rooms equipped with aerobic and weight training
equipment, and a small administrative office. We will finish the leased space for our needs.

We will spend up to $40,000 on fitness equipment (four exercise areas) at each location. Under the
franchise operations manual, certain types of brand name equipment must be at each location: Stationary
bikes, treadmills, free weights, a cross trainer, etc. This mandatory equipment must be purchased from
approved suppliers (not affiliated with the franchisor or the master franchisee), however, the franchisor has
advised us that three equipment suppliers pay a rebate to the franchisor. The amount of this rebate equals 10%
of equipment sales by any of these three suppliers to franchisees; the total dollar amount of such rebates
received by the franchisor represented 3.02% of the franchisor's total revenues in 2000. The franchisor will
pay the company one-half of all rebates received by the franchisor on equipment we purchase for our studios.
None of the rebate funds will be paid to The Personal Trainer. Other brands from other suppliers can be
purchased if submitted to and approved by the franchisor. Additional equipment can be purchased at our
option. All equipment at the studios must meet the franchisor’s standards for performance, design and
appearance.

Office and studio fumiture and other equipment, and business computer software, also will be
purchased as specified in the operations manual. We will have to maintain an inventory of equipment and
supplies to operate each studio at maximum capacity. The franchisor's proprietary software for accounting,
payroll, training sessions, data base and related activities will be leased to us at no cost. It must be used to
record all sales and related activities, which will be fully accessible to the franchisor at all imes. We will
provide unaudited quarterly and annual financial statements to the franchisor.

The success of our business initially will depend to a substantial degree on the franchisor remaining
a continuing business enterprise. We will invest a considerable amount of capital in buying franchises and
advertising as a Fitess for Life franchise. We also will develop our business methods around the franchisor's
operating manual. If the franchise goes out of business, we would incur added costs for re-advertising and
developing new signage and (to a lessor extent) operating manuals for the studios, and change over from the
franchisor's proprietary software accounting system, to a new accounting system. However, we believe we
would be able to stay in business with a new name and logo for the studios, if the franchise were to go out of
business, provided we have the financial resources to change and advertise a new name, etc.
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Marketing

We expect to spend $1,000 to $2,000 each month on marketing to mail about 2,500 cards out in a
five or six mile range of the studio location. We expect that over time, some of our customers will have
received our mailings three or five times before coming to the studio. The target customer is 35 to 65 years
old, making median Florida household annual income of approximately $120,000. The franchisor provides
demographic information before we choose a studio location. We will choose a studio location specifically
to be in an area with these age and income demographics. Therefore, we anticipate that most of our mailings
will reach the targeted demographic profile for the location.

We also will market through contacts with chiropractors, doctors, massage therapists, and other
personal service providers.

Employees

Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford, officers and directors of the company, initially will be the
personal trainers at the first two locations. Then, we will employ others as personal fitness trainers to take
their place (cash flow permitting, see "Management - Executive Management Compensation”) and pay them
approximately $15 to $17 per hour. Trainers will be experienced and certified by one of several nationwide
training institutions. Additional employees will be added as necessary to assist in operating the studios. Each
location will be staffed with five or six employees, once full operations are attained (a total of 10 to 12
employees for two locations, not including Mr. Woolford and Mr. Vickers, Jr.).

Corporate Office

Our corporate office is located at 6025 South Quebec Street, suite 150, Englewood, Colorado 80111,
at which also are located the offices of Summit Financial Relations, Inc. (an affiliate of David Olson, Chief
Executive Officer and a director), and Thomas Vickers Investments (the sole proprietorship of Thomas
Vickers, Sr., who is chairman of our board of directors). Summit is a sublessee of a company controlled by
Thomas Vickers, Sr., which other company leases the office space. We have signed an office services
agreement with Summit Financial Relations, Inc., an affiliate of David Olson, officer and director, to use a
portion of the office space subleased by Summit. Starting when we have raised funds in this offering, we will
pay Summit $500 per month for the use of office equipment and office space. The agreement is month-to-
month.

Dilution and Comparative Data

At April 30, 2002, the company's net tangible book value was $12,050 or $0.007 per share of
common stock. On a pro forma basis as of April 30, 2002, if 800,000 shares of common stock are sold in
this offering, and a maximum sales commission of $40,000 is paid to broker-dealers, we would have a net
tangible book value of approximately $350,000 (after paying the remaining expenses of this offering), or
$0.14 per share, with 2,450,000 shares issued and outstanding. Therefore, you would realize immediate and
substantial dilution of $0.36 (72%) in the net tangible book value of your shares, based on your $0.50
purchase price. Dilution will be less to the extent sales commissions are not paid in this offering.
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I 600,000 (75%) of the shares are sold in this offering, and a maximum sales commission of $30,000
1s paid to broker-dealers, we would have a net tangible book value of approximately $270,000 (after paying
the remaining expenses of this offering), or $0.12 per share, with 2,250,000 shares issued and outstanding.
Therefore you would realize immediate and substantial dilution of $0.38 (76%) in the net tangible book value
of your shares,

1£ 400,000 (50%) of the shares are sold in this offering, and a maximum sales commission of $20,000
is paid to broker-dealers, we would have a net tangible book value of approximately $170,000 (after paying
the remaining expenses of this offering), or $0.08 per share, with 2,050,000 shares issued and outstanding,.
Therefore you would realize immediate and substantial dilution of $0.42 (84%) in the net tangible book value
of your shares.

If 300,000 (the Minimum Offering) of the shares are sold in this offering, and a maximum sales
commission of $15,000 is paid to broker-dealers, we would have a net tangible book value of approximately
$135,000 (after paying the remaining expenses of this offering), or $0.07 per share, with 1,950,000 shares
issued and outstanding. Therefore you would realize immediate and substantial dilution of $0.47 (94%) in
the net tangible book value of your shares.

We have had losses from inception to date. The officers and directors have acquired stock at prices
which were significantly less than what you will pay. The first chart shows the prices paid for shares to date,
and in this offering, and percentage stock ownership, assuming the Maximum Offering is sold and a selling
commission of 10% is paid for all shares sold. The following charts show this information assuming 600,000,
400,000, and 300,000 shares are sold.

Average

Total Shares Purchased Total Consideration Paid
Number % Paid % Per Share
Present Shareholders 1,650,000 67% $ 12,050 3% $0.007
New Investors 800,000 - 33% $ 400,000 97% $0.500
Total 2,450,000 100% $ 412,050 100% $0.168
Present Shareholders 1,650,000 73% $ 12,050 4% 50.007
New Investors 600,000 27% $ 300,000 96% $0.500
Total 2,250,000 100% $ 312,050 100% $0.139
Present Shareholders 1,650,000 80% $ 12,050 6% $0.007
New Investors 400,000 20% $ 200,000 94% $0.500
Total 2,050,000 100% $ 212,050 100% $0.103
Present Shareholders 1,650,000 85% $ 12,050 7% $0.007
New Investors 300,000 15% $ 150,000 93% $0.500
Total 1,950,000 100% $ 162,030 100% $0.083

Present shareholders paid from $0.001 to $0.0083 per share. See "Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions."
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Plan of Operations

The company's business model 1s based on information provided by the franchisor, the limited
experience of two of our officers in operating a franchise in Florida and also the business of the master
franchisee in Florida (since summer 2000), and one of the officers (John Woolford) who worked at a
franchised location in Colorado from 1999 to early 2001.

The proceeds of this offering will be sufficient to open two franchised locations (one location if the
Minimum Offering is raised) and pay for overhead and marketing expenses for about 12 months while we
recruit trainers and customers. When fully staffed, we anticipate fixed monthly operating expenses per
location to be approximately $8,400 (including rent and management fee, but excluding payments to trainers).
Assuming we have a viable location and the marketing effort produces customers in the numbers historically
reported to the franchisor by other franchisees, after 16 to 18 months of operations, we hope to have 80 to 90
customers per location per month, with each location being open for 14 hours/six days per week.

Late in 2002 or in 2003, we may open more locations in Florida and/or in other states, if our business
model is successful. Debt capital for expansion to more locations would be sought primarily through Florida
banks or private institutional lenders, however, there are no arrangements in place for borrowing money at the
present time. If our locations show positive cash flow for a minimum of five months, we will consider
opening two more locations, depending on suitable locations being available to lease and having capital to pay
for them.

We will be able to satisty our cash requirements for at least the 12 months after the date of this
offering circular. We have no expenses other than legal and accounting costs for this offering, and will have
no operating costs until we raise capital from this offering and commence operations. Additional capital in
the 12 months following the date of this offering circular is expected to be needed only (1) if we fail to raise
the Maximum Offering and decide to open a second location, or (2) if the Maximum Offering is raised and
we decide (based on initial two stores showing positive cash flow for a minimum of five months per store)
to open more locations.

The level of operations will depend on whether the Minimum Offering is raised (open one location),
or the Maximum Offering is raised (open two locations). The difference in level of operations would be in
the number of employees and whether one or two franchises are bought and one or two locations are rented
and equipped. Also, the amounts paid to the master franchisor will depend on the number of locations opened
(see "Management - Executive Management Compensation").

If only the Minimum Offering is raised from this offering and that is not enough to implement our
business plan, the necessary capital might be obtained through unsecured loans by one or more directors, or
from unsecured loans from third parties. However, there are no commitments in hand from anyone to provide
such capital.

In the future, we also may acquire one or more new or existing Fitness For Life franchises outside
Florida. These transactions would be funded from revenues or additional capital sources, not from proceeds
of this offering. There are no agreements to acquire franchises outside Florida at the present time. If we were
to acquire a franchise outside Florida, the terms of the franchise agreement would be very similar to the
franchise agreements to be signed for locations in Florida. None of our officers or directors have any interest
in master franchises outside of Florida (Thomas Vickers, Jr. and John Woolford own the master franchisee
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for Florida), and we would not have locations outside of Florida managed by Mr. Vickers, Jr. or Mr. Woolford
or their company (The Personal Trainer LLC).

David Olson and Thomas Vickers, Sr. (officer and directors of the company) in the future may
provide financing to Fitness for Life franchises outside Flornda (or any other territory in which the company
does not open studios). Such financing would be in the form of purchasing training equipment then leasing
the equipment back to franchises with a purchase option. Such arrangements (1) would not provide any
financing to the franchisor or involve Mr. Olson or Mr. Vickers, Sr. in the franchisor's business, (2) would not
be entered into with the company, and (3) would not be entered into with any franchises in any territories
where the company has opened or expects to open studios. Any benefits, or liabilities, associated with this
possible financing activity by Mr. Olson and Mr. Vickers, Sr. will belong only to them (and other persons with
whom they may provide financing); none of such benefits or liabilities will belong or attach to the company.
The board of directors has determined these financing activities are not "corporate opportunities” belonging
to the corpany, and that the amount of time required (if the financing plan is implemented) will not reduce
the amount of time which Mr. Olson and Mr. Vickers, Sr. will have to devote to the company. Mr. Woolford
and Mr. Vickers, Jr. will not participate in such financing business.

The Franchise Agreement

The franchise agreement for all studios is standardized throughout the franchisor's system. On
payment of the initial franchise fee, we will be granted the franchise (right to use subject to meeting
conditions) the franchisor's system and its registered trademarks, for 10 years (renewable twice at five years
each renewal, with no additional fee and the same general conditions including the royalty rate). The franchise
will be exclusive for a territory (typically, in a five mile radius of the studio location), so the franchisor cannot
grant another franchise in that territory. However, we can solicit customers outside our territory to come to
our location, and another franchisee can advertise in our territory. The franchise will not give us rights to
acquire a franchise to any other location, whether in an adjacent territory or otherwise.

Our rights under the franchise continue so Jong as we meet the conditions stated in the franchise
agreement. The principal conditions are: An acceptable lease term for the site (usually a one-year minimum
with landlord's permission to use the system's signage; operation of the studio according to the manual;
advertise and market only with franchisor-approved materials; use our best efforts to run a successful studio;
pay and account to the franchisor for the 5% royalty on gross revenues each month, and provide quarterly and
annual financial statements to the franchisor; and maintain general business insurance with a $1 million policy
and a policy on vehicles used in the business.

The franchise agreement may be terminated if we don't meet the principal conditions stated above,
or if we or our affiliates (principal shareholders) file for bankruptcy. We will not have to meet financial or

other performance goals to.retain our franchise. We don't have the right to terminate the agreement.

Training at franchisor's head office in Florida is provided at our cost, as needed (our initial location
will be managed by two of our officers, John Woolford and Thomas Vickers, Jr.).

We can transfer the franchise to a franchisor-approved assignee if we pay a $10,000 transfer fee. We
can relocate the site to another location in the territory .
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The Master Franchise Agreement

In July 2000, the franchisor signed a master franchise agreement with The Personal Trainer, LLC
("Personal Trainer"), which is the "master franchisee" for the state of Florida. Personal Trainer agreed to pay
$100,000 for the master franchise (and has paid $88,000 to date). Personal Trainer has agreed to use its best
efforts to locate prospective franchisees (each must meet the franchisor's criteria of experience and dedication
to the business), and support the franchises awarded in Florida with consultation on site selection and lease
negotiations, layout design, operating the business and marketing for customers.

Once the full $100,000 master franchise fee has been paid, Personal Trainer will receive from the
franchisor one-half of all initial franchise fees paid by franchisees, plus one-half of the 5% monthly royalty
fees paid by each franchisee.

The master franchise territory is exclusive to the master franchisee (the franchisor will not appoint
another master franchisee in Florida). Only the franchisor has the right to grant individual franchises in the
territory. The master franchisee will be paid for franchises granted by the franchisor without having been
recommended by the master franchisee.

The master franchise agreement does not mandate financial or other performance goals, but may be
terminated by the franchisor for failure to support franchisees in a reasonable manner, or failure to comply
with mandatory operating procedures. Termination of the master franchise agreement would not affect our
rights under our franchise agreement.

The Personal Trainer is owned by two officers and directors of our company. These individuals will
be providing services to us, and for our customers, for Florida locations in addition to what The Personal
Trainer will provide as master franchisee. In addition, The Personal Trainer will be paid an amount equal to
20% of our quarterly net profits derived from company locations in Florida. See "Management - Executive
Management Compensation” and "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions - Master Franchisee
Relationship and Conflict of Interest."

Management
Executive Officers and Directors

Our bylaws provide for five directors; presently we have four directors, and will consider adding a
fifth director at some future time, but no one presently is being considered to fill the vacancy.

David C. Olson, Founder & Chief Executive Officer, Director, since August 23, 2001. Since
May 1997, Mr. Olson (41) has been President of Summit Financial Relations, Inc., a business consulting and
investor relations firm located in Englewood, Colorado. Mr. Olson also is an officer, president and director
of EasyWeb, Inc., a provider of intemet site designs and services. In June, 1999, EasyWeb signed an
agreement with Millenium Marketing, Inc., a private company of which Mr. Olson was president, sole
director, and sole owner. Millenium had an agreement with a third party internet service provider (Big Online,
Inc.) to market and sell interet sites for Big Online in the United States as an independent contractor.
Millenium assigned to EasyWeb all of Milleniwm's rights under the agreement with Big Online, including the
rights to receive fees from sale and hosting of each web site. The agreement between Milienium and EasyWeb
expired September 30, 2000. Millenium now is an inactive company. Mr. Vickers, Sr. is a director and
minority shareholder of EasyWeb. From January 1993 until May 1997, Mr. Olson held various positions
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including national sales manager at Cohig and Associates, Inc., which was a securities broker-dealer fum in
Englewood, Colorado with 265 brokers and offices in 23 states which specialized in small cap and growth
stocks. Mr. Olson has not been associated with any brokerage firm since May 1997.

Since May, 2001, Mr. Olson has been a managing partner of Mail Box Money, LLC, a private
company which was an independent licensed reseller of services for Airborne Express, Inc. Mail Box Money
now is inactive. From April 28, 1998 to November 16, 2001, Mr. Olson was an officer and director and
principal shareholder of Max Development, Inc., a minerals exploration company with common stock
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under section 12(g) of the Securities and Exchange
Act 0of 1934, On November 16, 2001, Max acquired all the outstanding stock of Image World Media, Inc.,
a development stage media content company. He resigned as president of Max on November 16, 2001. From
that date until November 29, 2001, Mr. Olson was a director (but not an officer or more than 5% shareholder)
of Max (renamed Image World Media, Inc.). He resigned as a director of Max on November 29, 2001.

From April 1999 to February 2002, Mr. Olson was president and director of Mile High Foliage, Inc.,
a private company which owned land in Colorado which was to be developed as a "tree farm" to grow and
sell trees to property developers in Colorado. Mile High is inactive and has no assets.

Mr. Olson will spend approximately 10 hours of his time each week on the company's business.

Thomas Vickers, Sr. , Co-Founder and Chairman of Board of Directors, since August 23, 2001.
Mr. Vickers, Sr. (64) has been the owner and president of Thomas Vickers Investments, Englewood,
Colorado, since 1984, primarily active in real estate and private investments. Mr. Vickers, Sr. is semi-retired
but remains active in private investments and venture capital opportunities. Mr. Vickers, Sr. is sole manager
of Corbo Investment Company, Ltd., which owns 12.1% of the company's stock, and various minority
investments in private and public companies. Corbo Investment Company is owned by Mr. Vickers, Sr., his
wife, and two children. See "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions." Mr. Vickers, Sr. is a director
of EasyWeb, Inc. See the information about David Olson above.

Mr. Vickers, Sr. and his wife own Quail Ridge, Ltd., which owns 80 acres of undeveloped land in
Douglas County, Colorado, and owns (with his wife) Futronix, Inc., which holds a few minority investments
and a lease for a small office occupied by Mr. Vickers, Sr. From November 1994 to May 1999 Mr. Vickers,
Sr. was manager of and owned an interest in Ocean Pines LLC, which held undeveloped land in Oceanside,
Oregon.

Mr. Vickers, Sr. was associated with A.G. Edwards & Sons from 1961 to 1973, and Dean Witter
Reynolds (1973-1983) as district manager. He has not been associated with any stock brokerage firm for
more than the past 10 years.

Mr. Vickers, Sr. attended Wichita State University from 1956 to 1960. He is the father of Thomas
M. Vickers, Jr.

Mr. Vickers, Sr. will spend approximately 10 hours of his time each week on the company's business.
John D. Wooelford, Executive Vice President and Director, since August 23, 2001. Mr. Woolford
(25) attended Glendale Community College, Phoenix, Arizona, on a full baseball scholarship from 1994 to

1996, then attended Metro State College in Denver, Colorado in 1997 and 1999. In 2000 he worked at a
Fitness Together franchise in Castle Rock, Colorado, and coached high school football at Douglas County
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(Colorado) High School. Mr. Woolford is a manager and 50% owner of The Personal Trainer LLC, Boca
Raton, Florida, which became the master franchisee for Fitness For Life Corporation in Florida in June 2000.

Mr. Woolford will spend approximately 30 hours of his time each week on the company's business,
the remainder being devoted to the operation of an individual Fitness For Life franchise, and the operation of
the master franchise for Florida, both owned by The Personal Trainer L.L.C.

Thomas M. Vickers, Jr., President and Director, since August 23, 2001. Mr. Vickers, Jr. (29)
attended the university of Kansas, Lawrence, Kansas from 1991 to 1995, majoring in business
communications. From 1995 to 2000 he worked for two startup companies: Mode'Va Profiles, Inc. (a private
manufacturer of interior and exterior simulated rock construction matenals), and Fanatics Only, Inc., a private
"fantasy football" company which has been liquidated in bankruptcy proceedings. He was not an officer or
director of either of these two companies. Mr. Vickers, Jr. is a manager and 50% owner of The Personal
Trainer L.L.C., Boca Raton, Florida, which became the master franchisee for Fitness For Life Corporation
in Florida in June 2000.

Mr. Vickers, Jr. will spend approximately 30 hours of his time each week on the company's business,
the remainder being devoted to the operation of an individual Fitness For Life franchise, and the operation of
the master franchise for Florida, both owned by The Personal Trainer L.L.C.

Barbara Petrinsky, Secretary since August 23, 2001. She has been employed by Summit Financial
Relations {(owned by David Olson, an officer and director of the company) since November 1998. From April
1990 to July 1998, Mrs. Petrinsky was employed by the Montessori School at the Denver Technological
Center. She served as the Director from September 1996 to July 1998.

Mirs. Petrinsky will spend approximately 10 hours of her tune each week on the company's business.
Executive Management Compensation

Starting when at least the Minimmum Offering has been sold, we will pay Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. and
John Woolford, pursuant to a management agreement, a total of $1,500 per month (for the two of them) for
each location, to set up and operate our training location studios in Florida, and recruit and supervise trainers.
The management agreement provides that Mr. Vickers, Jr., and Mr. Woolford, each must devote 40 hours of
time minimum each month to operating all of our studios in Florida, including the time they will devote to
being the initial trainers for customers. The management agreement 1s month-to-month and may be terminated
by us or by the master franchisee on 30 days' notice. If necessary, we will accrue this $1,500 monthly
management fee until we attain positive cash flow sufficient to support ongoing operations plus the monthly
management fee. If Mr. Vickers, Jr. and John Woolford, or their company The Personal Trainer LLC, hire
additional personnel to manage our studios in Florida, the $1,500 per location monthly management fee will
not be increased.

In addition, the management agreement provides that Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford each may
work as trainers for our customers at the company's locations, and they would be paid for that work, in
addition to the $1,500 per location management fee they will receive together, and the 20% quarterly net
profits management fee which the master franchisee will receive. However, these two individuals will be
entitled to be paid for trainer work only in excess of their working as personal trainers at our Florida locations
which generates at least $1,500 per month, for all our Florida locations taken together, in customer fees for
our company, since the initial $1,500 of personal trainer work is covered by the management agreement. For
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example, if the average customer hourly rate was $40, then we would pay Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford

(in addition to the flat monthly management fee of $1,500 per location) for personal trainer work provided
by them to customers (at any or all of our locations) after at least 37.50 hours of personal training time is
provided in a month at any or all of our locations (to generate $1,500 in customer fees from all Florida
locations). The rate of compensation would be the same we pay to other trainers.

Also, we will pay the master franchisee for Florida 20% of our quarterly net profits from operations
of our Florida locations. "Net profits" means gross receipts less all operating and administrative expenses
(including the $1,500 per location fees paid to Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford together, and general
corporate expenses). If the master franchisee hires personnel to help manage our locations, the 20% quarterly
net profits payments for Florida locations will not be increased.

If locations are opened, or existing franchises acquired, outside Florida, the 20% of quarterly net
profits calculation for payments to the master franchisee for Florida will be based on gross receipts from
Florida operations only, and operating and administrative expenses, allocated for Florida operations only, will
be deducted from gross receipts. If locations are opened, or existing franchises acquired, outside Florida, we
intend to set up an incentive plan for local managers to pay them up to 20% of quarterly net profits from
locations under their supervision. Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford may participate in such a plan, if for
example the locations outside Florida were in reasonably close travel proximity to Florida and the company
determines their services are needed because we can't recruit qualified local management personnel. If the
participation by Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford in net profits incentive arrangements for locations outside
Florida appears to be prudent for the company, their participation will be approved (or not approved) by the
other two directors (Mr. Olson and Mr. Vickers, Sr.). There are no present arrangements or contracts for the
company to open locations or acquire existing locations outside Florida.

There are no written employment agreements between the company and any of its officers. Mr.
Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford will not be separately compensated by us for service as officers or directors
of the company. Mr. Olson and Mr. Vickers, Sr. will not be paid for their services to the company, but will
be reimbursed travel expenses to Florida on company business.

Equity Incentive Plan

The company has established an equity incentive plan to award options to purchase up to 250,000

shares of common stock to employees and others, as determined by the board of directors. Options will be

issued as qualified under section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code.

We have not issued and have no present plans to issue any options under the plan as of the date of this
offering circular.

Under the plan, the exercise price of all options must be at least equal to fair market value of the stock
on the date options are granted.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Stock Issue. On January 8, 2002, the company issued 1,650,000 shares of common stock for
$12,500 to five persons and one company. These transactions were not at arms-length.
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400,000 shares to Thomas Vickers, Sr. and 200,000 shares to Corbo Investment Company, Ltd. for
$5,000 cash paid ($0.0083 per share) by Thomas Vickers, Sr. Mr. Vickers, Sr. is a director of the
company, and sole manager of Corbo Investment Company, Ltd. Corbo is owned 2% by Mr.
Vickers, Sr. and 2% by his wife Rhonda Vickers, 48% by Thomas M. Vickers, Jr., and 48% by Cornie
Ginger Vickers (son and daughter to Thomas Vickers, Sr. and Rhonda Vickers).

600,000 shares to David Olson and Robyn Olson, his wife, as joint tenants, for $5,000 cash ($0.0083
per share).

200,000 shares to John Woolford for $1,000 cash ($0.005 per share). Mr. Woolford is an officer and
director of the company.

200,000 shares to Thomas Vickers, Jr. for $1,000 cash ($0.005 per share). Mr. Vickers, Jr., is an
officer and director of the company.

50,000 shares to Barbara Petrinsky for $50 cash ($0.001 per share). Ms. Petrinsky is an officer of the
company.

David Olson and Thomas Vickers, Sr. are the founders of the company. The company has not
acquired, and has no plans to acquire any assets from Mr. Olson or Mr. Vickers, Sr., or from the other officers
Thomas M. Vickers, Jr., John Woolford, or Barbara Petrinsky.

The full extent of the affiliated relationships between David C. Olson, Thomas Vickers, Sr. and
Barbara Petrinsky 1is as follows:

EasyWeb, Inc. Mr. Olson is president, director, and a principal shareholder. Mr. Vickers,
Sr. is a director and minority shareholder of EasyWeb. Mrs. Petrinsky is a minority shareholder and
secretary of EasyWeb. For information on EasyWeb, see the information about Mr. Olson under
"Management - Executive Officers and Directors"” above.

Summit Financial Relations, Inc. Mr. Olson owns the firm and is its sole officer and director.
Mrs. Petrinsky is an employee of Summit, a Colorado corporation.

Master Franchisee Relationship and Conflict of Interest. The Personal Trainer, LLC, the master
franchisee for the state of Florida for the Fitness For Life Corporation system, is one-half owned and co-
managed by Thomas Vickers, Jr., and one-half owned and co-managed by John Woolford, officers and
directors of the company. The franchisor will pay to the master franchisee (or credit to the balance owed by
the master franchisee on the master franchisee fee for the state of Florida) the initial and subsequent franchise
fees we will pay the franchisor, until the balance of the master franchisee fee is paid. We will pay the
franchisor 5% of our monthly gross receipts from all our franchise locations, of which the franchisor will pay
to The Personal Trainer LLC one-half (2.5% of our gross monthly receipts). See "The Master Franchise
Agreement" above.

The master franchise agreement was negotiated at arms-length between The Personal Trainer L.L.C.
and the Fitness For Life Corporation. However, we will not require The Personal Trainer L.L.C. to pay us
back the pro rata share of payments or credits it recetves, even though Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford are
affiliates of the company.
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Because Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford are directors of the company and also affiliates of the
master franchisee The Personal Trainer L.L..C., and because the master franchisee will be assisting us in
locating our studio sites and otherwise supporting our business operations, we have adopted a policy that Mr.
Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford cannot vote for or against our site location selections. This policy is designed
to mitigate the conflict of interest which may be presented to Mr. Vickers, Jr. and Mr. Woolford in their dual
positions with the master franchisee and our company.

The master franchisee has the right under the master franchise agreement to assist franchisee
applicants other than the company in the state of Florida. The franchisor would pay the master franchisee one-
half of the franchise fees and royalties paid to the franchisor by any such franchisees, in accordance with the
master franchise agreement. The company does not anticipate any conflict between sites it may want to buy
franchises for, and other applicants. However, if there is such a conflict, Mr. Woolford and Mr. Vickers, Jr.
would be required to act in the best interest of the company and support its applications to the franchisor,
instead of the competing applicants.

Office Services Agreement

Summit Financial Relations, Inc. provides corporate office space and use of its office equipment and
administrative personnel to the company (see "Business - Corporate Office"). David Olson, an officer and
director of the company, is a principal shareholder, director and an officer of Summit. At completion of the
Minimum Offering, the company will pay $500 per month to Summit use of office space and office
equipment, under an office services agreement between the company and Summit. This agreement is month-
to-month. Also pursuant to the agreement, Ms. Petrinsky's administrative work on behalf of the company will
be billed to the company at $24.00 per hour, and these amounts will be paid to Summit, which is Ms.
Petrinsky's full time employer.

Management Agreement

The company has a management agreement with the master franchisee. See "Management -
Executive Management Compensation" above.

Security Ownership of Directors, Officers and Certain Beneficial Owners
The following table sets forth certain information about beneficial ownership of our common stock

as of the date of this offering circular, by each executive officer and director, by any person or group who is
known by us to own more than 5% of our common stock, and by the officers and directors as a group.
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Name and Address

David Olson and Robyn Olson
6025 South Quebec Street
Suite 150

Englewood, Colorado 80111

Thomas Vickers, Sr.

6025 South Quebec Street
Suite 150

Englewood, Colorado 80111

John Woolford

20423 State Road 7,
Bay F-4B,

Boca Raton, FL 33498

Thomas Vickers, Jr.
20423 State Road 7,
Bay F-4B,

Boca Raton, FL 33498

Barbara Petrinsky

6025 South Quebec Street
Suite 150

Englewood, Colorado 80111

All Officers and Directors as a
Group (5 persons)

* Includes 200,000 shares owned by Corbo [nvestment Company, Ltd., owned by Thomas Vickers, Sr. and

his wife Rhonda Vickers.

** Does not include the 96,000 shares beneficially owned by Mr. Vickers, Jr. through his 48% ownership
of Corbo Investments. Mr. Vickers, Jr. has no voting or dispositive rights as to his 48% passive interest in

Corbo.

**%% [ ess than 1%.

Amount of Shares

600,000

600,000*

200,000

200,000%*

50,000

1,650,000
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Percent of Class

36.4%

36.4%

12.1%

12.1%

* %k

100%




Description of Securities

The company was organized as a Colorado corporation on July 16, 2001. The company is authorized
to issue up to 100 million shares of common stock, and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock. In accordance
with Colorado law, no par value is assigned to the common or preferred stock. The directors may issue shares
for such consideration as they deem appropriate, without approval of the shareholders. The terms and
conditions of any series of preferred stock may be set by the board of directors, without shareholder approval,
concerning dividends, redemption rights, voting rights, participation in assets on liquidation, and otherwise.

Holders of common stock are entitled to be paid dividends if and when declared by the board of
directors, to one vote per share at meetings of shareholders, and to share in proceeds of liquidation of assets
remaining after the company is dissolved and creditors have been paid. Shareholders have no preemptive
rights, or rights to convert stock to other secunities of the company or to cumulate votes in election of directors
or otherwise. Shareholders are not liable to further calls or assessments by the company.

Legal Matters

The validity of the issuance of the shares offered hereby will be passed upon for the company by The
Law Firm of Stephen E. Rounds, Denver, Colorado.

Experts

Our financial statements as of April 30, 2002 (unaudited) and January 31, 2002 and for period from
inception (July 2001) to January 31, 2002 have been included in this offering circular in reliance on the report
of Ehrhardt Keefe Steiner & Hottman PC. ("EKS&H"), Denver, Colorado. The firm EKS&H serves as our
independent certified public accounting firm. EKS&H's report is included upon the authority of such firm
as experts in accounting and auditing.
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Ehrhardt

EKS&H Ko

Stemer &
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT Hottran rc

Certified Public Accountants
and Consultants

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Training Together, Inc.
Englewood, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Training Together, Inc. (A Development Stage
Company) as of January 31, 2002, and the related statements of operations, stockholders' equity and
cash flows for the period from Inception (July 16, 2001) through January 31, 2002 . These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. - An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Training Together, Inc. (A Development Stage Company) as of January 31, 2002,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from Inception (July 16, 2001)
through January 31, 2002 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a
going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company is a development stage
Company and has not generated any revenue since inception, which raises substantial doubt about its
ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. '

4( / F"\
Ehrhardt Keete Steiner & Hottman PC

- February 18, 2002
Denver, Colorado

1 E 7979 E. Tufts Avenue, Suite 400 Denver, Colorado 80237-2843
303 740-9400 Fax 303 740-9009

Member of the Leading Edge Alliance, DFK & PKF International - Affiliations of Firms Providing Services in Cities Worldwide




Assets
Cash

Deferred offering costs

Total assets

Commitments

Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock - 1,000,000 authorized; none issued or
outstanding

TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Balance Sheets

Assets

Stockholders' Equity

Common stock - no par value; 100,000,000 shares

authorized; 1,650,000 shares issued and outstanding

Total stockholders' equity

See notes to financial statements.
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April 30, January 31,
2002 2002
(Unaudited)

$ 3,519 $ 5,299
8531 6.751

$ 12,050 $ 12,050
$ - $ -
12,050 12,050

$ 12,050 $ 12,050




Revenues

Operating expenses
Income from operations
Other income (expense)

Net inconie

TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Statements of Operations

For the Period
from
Inception
For the Period (July 16,
Ended 2001) through
April 30, January 31,
2002 2002
(Unaudited)
$ - $ -
s .8 :

See notes to financial statements.
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TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

Balance at Inception - ( July 16, 2001)
Capital contribution

Net income

Balance - January 31, 2002

Net income (unaudited)

Balance - April 30, 2002 (unaudited)

Common Stock Retained Stockholders'
Shares Amount Earnings Equity
- 5 - 5 $ -
1,650,000 12,050 12,050
1,650,000 $ 12,050 $ $ 12,050
1,650,000 $ 12,050 $ $ 12,050

See notes to financial statements.
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TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Period
from Inception

For the Period  (July 16, 2001)
Ended through
April 30, January 31,
2002 2002
(Unaudited)
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $ - $ -
Changes in assets and liabilities
Deferred offering costs (1.780) (6.751)
Net cash used in operating activities (1,780) (6.751)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from sale of common stock - 12.050
Net cash provided by financing activities - 12,050
Net (decrease) increase in cash (1,780) 5,299
Cash - beginning of period 5.299 -
Cash - end of period $ 3,519 $ 5,299

See notes to financial statements.
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TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to financial Statements

Note 1 - Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Training Together, Inc., (the Company), was incorporated in the state of Colorado in July 2001. Through a
public offering, the Company intends to raise the funds necessary to purchase franchises for personal fitness
tratmung centers.

The Company is a development stage company that has not had any revenue since inception. There is no
assurance that the Company will generate significant revenue or earn profit in the future. The Company's
fiscal year end is January 31st.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. The Company continually monitors its positions with, and the credit quality of,
the financial iustitutions it invests with.

Deferred Offering Costs

Deferred Offering costs consist primarily of legal and accounting fees paid in connection with a proposed
public offering. Deferred offering costs will be offset against net proceeds, if successful, or expensed in
operations if the offering is unsuccessful.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generaily accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and habilities, disciosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits
could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue in the period in which the related services are rendered.

Note 2 - Going Concern

As there is no assurance that the Company will generate significant revenue or eam>proﬁt in the future, the
accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization ot assets and liquidation ot liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

The Company intends to raise approximately $150,000 to $400,000 through a public offering as further
discussed in note 3. Management believes that the proceeds of this offering will be sufficient to open one or
two franchised locations and to pay for overhead and marketing expenses while trainers and customers are
located. The Company has no expenses other than legal and accounting costs for the offering and will have
no operating costs until capital i1s raised from the offering and operations commence.




TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 - Stockholders' Equity

The Company was initially capitalized by the issuance of 1,650,000 shares of common stock in exchange for
$12,050 cash paid by its officers and directors, or family companies of such persons.

Public Offering

The Company intends to sell 300,000 to 800,000 shares of common stock at $.50 a share through a public
offering under Regulation A of the Securities Act of 1933. In connection with this offering, the officers of
the Company may enter into selected broker-dealer agreements to pay such firms cash comimissions up to
10%, plus as additional compensation issue to such firms restricted stock in an amount equal to up to 10%
of the dollar amount of the shares purchased by their customers, divided by $.60.

Note 4 - Related Party Transactions

Management Agreement

The Company has entered into a management agreement with the master franchisee for the state of Florida.
The master franchisee, The Personal Trainer, LLC, is owned and managed by two shareholders and directors
of the Company. Under the terms of the management agreement, the two individuals will receive $1,500 per
month, per location to set up, operate and manage the studios as well as recruiting and supervising the trainers.
Further, the individuals who own The Personal Trainers, LLC may be paid by the Company on a monthly
basis for trainer services they provide to customers of the Company, at the same rate the Company pays other
personal trainers. Payments to The Personal Trainers, LLC will be made only if the individuals have provided
services to customers in that month which have resulted in at least $1,500 of revenue to the Company from
their trainer services to customers at all Company locations.

In addition, the master franchisee will be paid 20% of quarterly net profits, as defined. The management
agreement 1s month-to-month and may be terminated by either party with 30 days written notice.

Office Services Agreement

The Company has entered into a month-to-month office services agreement with an entity owned by a
shareholder of the Company. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company will pay $500 a month for use
of office space and $24 per hour for administrative work, which will begin accruing at comptetion of the
minimum offering.
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TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 - Related Party Transactions (continued)

Franchise Agreement

The Company will enter into franchise agreements with the franchisor, Fitness for Life Corporation. Pursuant
to the master franchise agreement for the state of Florida, The Personal Trainer, LLC (master franchisee for
the state of Florida) will be paid by the franchisor one-half of all initial franchise fees paid by all Florida
franchisees (including the Company) plus one-half of the 5% monthly royalty fees paid by all Florida
franchisees (including the Company). Personal Trainers, LLC, is owned and operated by two shareholders
and directors of the Company.

Note 5 - Emplovee Benefit Plan

The Company has established an equity incentive plan to award options to purchase up to 250,000 shares of
common stock to employees and others, as determined by the board of directors. Under the terms of the plan,
the exercise price of all options issued must be equal to the fair value on the date of grant. As of April 30,
2002, no options have been granted under the terms of this agreement.

Note 6 - Commitments

The Company has entered into an agreement for legal services in connection with the public offering. Per the
terms of the agreement, the Company will pay a total of $20,000. One-third of this amount has been paid as
of January 31, 2002, one-third is due upon completion of the review by the Securities and Exchange
Commission and one-third is due upon successful registration of the Company under section 12(g) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934,




PART Il -- EXHIBITS

Item 1. Index to Exhibits
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Exhibit 5.0
Exhibit 10.0
Exhibit 10.1
Exhibit 10.2
Exhibit 10.3
Exhibit 10.4
Exhibit 10.5

Exhibit 23.0
Exhibit 23.1

*  Previously filed.
** Filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this amendment no. 2 to the offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Englewood, State of Colorado, on July 30, 2002.

Training Together, Inc. (Issuer)

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates

indicated.
W JL,)Z___\ Date: July 2 , 2002
Thomas Vickers, Sr,. Director
. Date: July e , 2002

Thomas Vickers—3¥., Director” V

Date: July , 2002

John D. Woolford, Director




EXHIBIT 1.0
TRAINING TOGETHER, INC.

SELECTED BROKER-DEALER AGREEMENT

, 2002

Name and Address of Broker-Dealer:

Gentlemen:

Training Together, Inc., a Colorado corporation ("Company" or "we ") desires to retain
(the "broker-dealer” or "you") in connection with a public offering of a maximum
of 800,000 shares of its Common Stock ("Shares") at $0.50 per Share, for a total maximum offering of
$400,000 ("the Maximum Offering"). The Minimum Amount of the Offering is 300,000 Shares for $150,000.

You have been selected on a non-exclusive basis to sell Shares for the Company on a best efforts basis
in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Offering Circular, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission as part of the Company's Notification on Form 1-A, and in this Agreement. Such
Offering Circular and any appendix, amendment, or supplement thereto will be referred to herein collectively
as the "Offering Circular," and that term includes the documents filed by the Company as exhibits to the
Notification on Form 1-A. The Company hereby agrees with you as follows:

1. Representations, Warranties and Agreements of the Company. The Company represents
and warrants to, and agrees with you that:

(a) The Company has filed all the material required to be filed pursuant to Regulation
A of the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Act"), and, except as disclosed in the Offering Circular, the Company
is not currently in default (i) on any indebtedness for borrowed money, (ii) on any lease, or (iit) under any
material contract to which the Company is a party.

() With the assistance of legal counsel experienced in securities law, the Company has
carefully prepared the Offering Circular and Notification on Form 1-A, and, to the best of the Company's
knowledge, such documents comply with the information and disclosure requirements under the Act.

(c) Except as to information provided by you in writing for inclusion in the Offering
Clrcular as to which the Company makes no representation or warranty hereunder, the Offering Circular as
of its date and at all times subsequent thereto, up to and including the Offering Termination Date (as defined
below), will not include any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be
stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading.

(d) The financial information concerning the Company as disclosed in the Offering
Circular is true and accurate as of the dates indicated therewith, and there has not been, as of the date of this
Agreement, and there will not be, as of the Offering Termination Date, any material adverse changes thereto.

(e) Except as disclosed in the Offering Circular, the Company does not have any matenal
contingent liabilities, obligations or claims against it nor has it received threats of such claims. Except to the




extent disclosed in the Offering Circular, prior to the Offering Termination Date (i) there shall not be any
material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, of the Company or its business; (ii) there shail
not have been any material adverse transaction entered into by the Company; (iti) the Company shall not have
incurred any material obligations, contingent or otherwise; and (iv) there shall not have been any material
adverse change in the business of the Company.

® Except as disclosed in the Offering Circular, the Company is not in default in the
performance of any material obligation, agreement or condition. The execution and delivery of this
Agreement, the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated, and compliance with the terms of this
Agreement, will not conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms, conditions or provisions of, or
constitute a default under, any agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which the
Company is bound or, to the best of the Company's knowledge, any existing law, order, rule, regulation, writ,
injunction or decree of any government, governmental instrumentality, agency or body, arbitration tribunal
or court, domestic or foreign. The consent, approval, authorization or order of no court or government agency
is required for the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated except such as may be required
under the blue sky or securities laws of any state or jurisdiction.

(2) The Company is on the date hereof and on the Offering Termination Date will be duly
formed, validly existing and in good standing as a corporation under the laws of the State of Colorado, with
full power and authority to conduct its business, present and proposed, as described in the Offering Circular.
The Company has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement; and the Company is, to the extent
required by applicable law, duly qualified and in good standing as a foreign corporation in each jurisdiction
other than Colorado in which the Company owns or leases real property or transacts business and in which
such qualification is required in connection with the business of the Company as described in the Offering
Circular.

(h) No sales of securities have been made prior to the date of this Agreement by the
Company in violation of the Act or in violation of any state laws. The Company has not sold any securities
of the Company or any other entity which would be integrated or aggregated with the offer and sale of the
Shares. The Company will not offer or sell any securities, except for the Shares, which, based upon the advice
of its legal counsel, would be integrated or aggregated with the sale of the Shares in the Public Offering so
as to cause loss of the exemption provided to the Company under Regulation A.

(i) Except as disclosed in the Offering Circular, on the date of this Agreement and prior
to the Offering Termination Date, there will be no action, suit or proceeding before any court or governmental
agency, authority or body pending or to the knowledge of the Company threatened against the Company
which could cause a materially adverse change in the business or financial affairs of the Company.

()] The Company does not know of any outstanding claims for compensation in the
nature of a finder's fee or origination fee with respect to the sale of the Shares hereunder except for fees which
are provided for herein.

(k) Each material contract to which the Company is a party has been duly and validly
executed, and, except as disclosed in the Offering Circular, is in full force and effect in all material respects
in accordance with its terms; none of such contracts has been assigned by the Company; and, except as
disclosed in the Offening Circular, the Company does not know of any present situation or condition or fact
which would prevent material compliance with the terms of such contracts, as amended to date. Except for
amendments or modifications of such contracts in the ordinary course of business and except as disclosed in
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the Offering Circular, the Company does not have any intention of exercising any right it may have to cancel
any of its obligations under any of such contracts and it does not have knowledge that any other party to any
such contracts has any intention not to render full performance under such contracts.

U] The Company has filed all tax returns which are required to be filed as of the date
hereof and has paid all taxes shown on such returns and on all assessments received by them to the extent such
have become due.

(m) The Company will possess adequate certificates or permits issued by the appropriate
federal, state and local regulatory authorities which are necessary to conduct its business and to retain
possession of its properties being utilized in its business.

(n) The execution and delivery of this Agreement by the officers of the Company creates
a valid, binding and legally enforceable obligation of the Company.

(0) The Company will timely comply with any and all filing, notice and reporting
requirements under federal and state securities laws applicable to the Public Offering.

{p) Neither the Company nor any of its officers or directors:

) Has filed a registration statement which is the subject of any pending
proceeding or examination under Section 8 of the Act or has been the subject of any refusal order or
stop order thereunder within five years prior to the date of this Agreement;

(i1) Is subject to any pending proceeding under Rule 25B or any similar rule
adopted under Section 3(b) of the Act or to an order entered thereunder within five years prior to the
date of this Agreement;

(1i1) Has been convicted within ten years prior to the. date of this Agreement of
any felony or misdemeanor in connection with the purchase or sale of any security, involving the
making of any false filing with the SEC, or arising out of the conduct of the business of an
underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securittes dealer, or investment advisor;

(iv) Is subject to any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent
jurisdiction temporarily or preliminarily restraining or enjoining, or is subject to any order, judgment
or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction permanently restraining or enjoining, such person
from engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice in connection with the purchase or sale of any
security, involving the making of any false filing with the SEC, involving the failure to comply with
Rule 503 under the Act, or arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer,
municipal securities dealer, or investment advisor;

: V) Is subject to a United States Postal Service false representation order entered
under Section 3005 of Title 39, United States Code, within five years prior to the date of this
Agreement or is subject to a temporary restraining order or preliminary injunction entered under
Section 3007 of Title 39, United States Code, with respect to conduct alleged to have violated Section
3005 of Title 39, United States Code;




(vi) Is subject to an order of the SEC entered pursuant to Section 15(b), 15B(a)
or 15B(a} of the Exchange Act or is subject to any order of the SEC entered pursuant to Section
203(e) or (f) of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940;

(vit)  Is suspended or expelled from membership in or suspended or barred from
association with a member of an exchange registered as a national securities exchange pursuant to
Section 6 of the Exchange Act, an association registered as a national securities association under
Section 15A of the Exchange Act, or a Canadian securities exchange or association for any act or
omission to act constituting conduct inconsistent with just and equitable principles of trade; or

(viii)  Is currently named in a Formal Order of Investigation issued by the SEC.

@ The Company will comply with all of the conditions and requirements of Regulation
A which are applicable to the Public Offering.

(r) The Company will use the proceeds from the Public Offering substantially in the
manner set forth i the Offering Circular.

2. Representations and Warranties of the Broker-Dealer. You represent and warrant to the
Company, and agree with the Company that:

(a) This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by you and is a
valid and binding agreement on your part in accordance with its terms.

(b) The consummation of the transactions contemplated herein will not result in any
breach of any of the terms or conditions of or constitute a default, under any agreement or instrument to which
you are a party, or by which you are bound or to the best of your knowledge, any existing law, rule, regulation
or existing order, writ, injunction or decree of any government, governmental instrumentality, agency or body,
self-regulatory organization, arbitration tribunal or court, domestic or foreign, directed to you and over which
such body has jurisdiction.

(c) You are a broker dealer duly registered pursuant to the provisions of the Exchange
Act and are a member in good standing of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD").
You are duly licensed as a broker dealer under the applicable statutes and regulations of each state in which
the Public Offering will be conducted. You agree to comply with all statutes and other requirements
applicable to the Public Offening. Specifically, you will comply with Rules 2730, 2740, 2420 and 2750 of
the NASD Conduct Rules, and with SEC rule 15¢2-4 "Transmission or Maintenance of Payments Received
in Connection with Underwritings."

{d) Pursuant to your appointment, you will:
() Inform persons associated with you who are participating in the Public
Offering through you, that the Public Offering may only be made to persons who meet the financial
and other suitability standards established by your firm, in accordance with procedures mandated by

the NASD and adopted by you.

(11) Until the termination of this Agreement, if any event affecting the Company
or you shall occur which, in the opinion of the Company's legal counsel, should be set forth in a

4-




supplement or amendment to the Offering Circular or the Notification on Form 1-A, you agree to see
to the distribution of such supplement or amendment to all persons who have previously received a
copy of the Offering Circular and further agree to include such supplement or amendment in all
further deliveries of the Offering Circular. The Company shall at its own expense prepare and furnish
to you a reasonable number of copies of that supplement or amendment for such distribution.

(iv) No sales materials, reports or other analyses other than the Offering Circular
will be provided to any offeree unless such specific materials are approved in advance and in writing
by the Company.

(e) Information relating to you in the Offering Circular, or any amendment or supplement
thereto, is true and correct.

(f) The Shares will not be offered for sale in any state(s) until the Company's legal
counsel has advised you that the securities may be so offered for sale.

3. Appointment for Services. On the basis of the representations and warranties herein
contained, and subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth:

(a) The Company hereby employs you as its non-exclusive agent until the Offering
Termination Date to sell the Shares.

(b) The Offering Termination Date shall be the first to occur of the following:

(1) August 15, 2002, subject to a written extension by the Company for up to
an additional 60 days.

(11) the date upon which all Shares offered are sold.

(i11)  the date this Agreement is terminated as provided in Section 12 hereof.

4. Compensation to You. You will receive, as compensation for acting as our agent, a cash
fee equal to % of the Public Offering proceeds, as to Shares sold by you. In addition, when the Public
Offering has been terminated, the Company will issue as additional compensation to you, shares of common
stock in amount equal to not more than 10% of the amount invested by your customers, divided by $0.60
(120% of the selling price of the shares in the Public Offering to investors). These shares would be issued as
restricted securities under rule 144, and will be subject to that rule’s minimum one-year holding period, which
will begin when the Public Offering has been terminated. In addition, these shares will be restricted from sale,
transfer, assignment, or hypothecation for a period of one year from the effective date of the Public Offering,
except to officers pr partners (not directors) of broker-dealers.

!

5. Expenses. The costs and expenses of the Public Offering shall be paid in the manner
described in the Offering Circular and in this Agreement. When the Public Offering is terminated, regardless
of the reason, you will be reimbursed nothing (we will not pay any of your out-of-pocket expenses).

6. Further Covenants. The Company further agrees and covenants with you that:

(a) The Company will reproduce and deliver to you the number of Offering Circulars
which you reasonably request.




(b) During the Offering, the Company will immediately notify you in writing of the
occurrence of any event which could have a material adverse effect upon the Company or which would require
a change in the information contained in the Offering Circular.

() Your obligations hereunder shall be subject to the accuracy of and compliance with
the representations, warranties and agreements made by the Company which are contained herein.

(d) On the date of this Agreement the Company shall furnish to you an opinion addressed
to you, from Stephen E. Rounds, Esq., legal counsel to the Company, to the effect that such counsel is of the
opinion that:

(1) The Company s duly incorporated and a validly existing corporation in good
standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation and has full power and authority to own and
operate its properties and carry on its business as set forth in the Offering Circular.

(1) To the knowledge of counsel (as such phrase is defined below), the issuance
and sale of the Shares and the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and compliance
with the terms of this Agreement will not conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms,
conditions, or provisions of or constitute a default under any agreement or instrument to which the
Company 1s a party or by which the Company or any of its property is bound, or any existing law
(provided this paragraph shall not relate to federal or state securities laws), order, rule, regulation,
writ, injunction, or decree directed to the Company of any government, governmental instrumentality,
agency, body, arbitration tribunal, or cowrt, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company

or its property.

(i)  To the knowledge of counsel, the Company is not in default with respect to
any of the contracts or agreements to which it is a party, and the offering of the Shares will not cause
the Company to become in default in any material respect under any of its contracts or agreements.

@iv) To the knowledge of counsel, the Offering Circular complies as to form in

all material respects with the requirements of the Act and the rules and regulations thereunder, and
to the knowledge of counsel the Offering Circular does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements -
therein not misleading in light of the circumstances under which made (except that no opinion is
expressed as to financial statements which are contained in the Offering Circular); and such counsel
is familiar with all contracts specifically referred to in the Offering Circular and such contracts are
sufficiently summarized or disclosed therein or included as exhibits thereto as required, and such
counsel does not know of any other matters or contracts that are required to be summarized or
‘disclosed or included as exhibits thereto; and such counsel does not know of any legal or
governmental proceedings pending or threatened to which the Company is subject of such a character
as would be required to be disclosed in the Offering Circular which is not disclosed and properly
described therein.

V) This Agreement has been properly executed by the Company and is a valid
and binding agreement of the Company and is enforceable according to its terms, except as may be
affected by principles of equity, bankruptcy laws, and other similar laws affecting the rights of
creditors generally.




The phrase "to the knowledge of counsel" as used herein refers to matters within such
counsel's actual knowledge based upon his representation of the Company in connection with the Public
Offering. It is understood by you that such counsel has made no special or independent investigation of any
factual matters or review of any judgments, decrees, franchises, certificates, permits or the like or any law and
has made no independent search of the records of any judicial authority or governmental agency.

7. Indemnification and Contribution.

(a) The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless you and each person who
controls you within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act from and against any and all losses, claims, damages
or liabilities, joint or several, to which any such person may become subject, under the Act or otherwise,
insofar as such losses, clauns, damages or liabilities (or actions in respect thereof) (i) arise under federal or
state securities laws or any other statute or common law or are otherwise based upon any alleged violation of
any of such laws and which arise in connection with or relating to the Public Offering, or (ii) arise out of or
are caused by the breach by the Company of the provisions of this Agreement, and such persons will pay or
reimburse you for any legal or other expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees)
reasonably incurred by you in connection with investigating or defending any such claim, or action, whether
or not resulting in any liability. The foregoing indemnity shall not apply with respect to violations or alleged
violations of law caused by you within the meaning of Section 7(c) below.

(b) If any action is brought against you or a controlling person in respect of which
indemnity may be sought against the Company pursuant to the foregoing paragraph, the person seeking
indemnity shall promptly notify the Company against whom indemnification is to be sought in writing of the
institution of such action, and the Company shall assume the defense of such action, and the payment of
expenses. Indemnity hereunder is conditioned upon such notification. However, the omission so to notify
such party or parties shall not relieve the party or parties from whom indemnification may be sought from any
obligation it or they may have hereunder or otherwise, other than the obligation for indemnity hereunder. The
person seeking indemnity shall have the right to employ its own legal counsel in any such case, but, unless the
Company has declined to retain legal counsel and assume defense of the action, the fees and expenses of such
counsel shall be at the expense of such person retaining such counsel. If the Company has refused to employ
legal counsel and assume defense of the action, then the reasonable fees and expenses of legal counsel retained
by the indemnified party shall be paid by the Company. Legal counsel employed by the Company shail be
reasonably acceptable to the indemnified party. Anything in this paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding,
the Company shall not be liable for any settlement of, or expenses incurred with respect to, any such claim
or action effected without its written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

(c) You agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Company and any person who controls
the Company within the meaning of the federal securities laws against any and all losses, claims, expenses,
damages and liabilities (including reasonable attorney fees and disbursements and other expenses for
investigating or defending any actions or threatened actions) to which the Company may become subject, (i)
which arise under the federal or state securities laws or any other statute or common law or are otherwise
based upon any alleged violations of such laws and are based upon any untrue statement or alleged untrue
statement of a material fact contained in the Offering Circular or any amendment or supplement thereto or the
omission or alleged omission to state therein any material facts required to be stated therein or necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading, but only to the extent such statements or omissions resulted from
the use of information prepared by and furnished to the Company by you specifically for use in the Offering
Circular or any amendment or supplement thereto or (i) which are caused by a material breach by you or such
person(s) of the provisions of this Agreement or the agreement referred to this Section 7. In case any action
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shall be brought against the Company 1in respect of which indemnity may be sought against you pursuant to
this subsection (c), you shall have the same rights and duties given to the Company, and each such other
person who is so indemnified shall have the rights and duties given to you and any such participating broker
or dealer by the provisions of subsection (b) above.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary provided in this Section 7, the indemnifying
party shall not be obligated to pay legal expenses and fees to more than one law firm in one jurisdiction in
connection with the defense of similar claims arising out of the same alleged acts or omissions giving rise to
such claims, notwithstanding that such actions or claims are alleged or brought by one or more parties against
more than one indemnified party. Such law firm shall be paid only to the extent of services perforined by such
law firm, and no reimbursement shall be payable to such law firm on account of legal services performed by
another law firm except where another law firm acts as local counsel.

(&) If the indemnifications provided for in this Section 7 are unavailable to or insufficient
to hold harmless an indemnified party in respect of any losses, claims, damages or liabilities (or actions in
respect thereof) referred to herein, then each indemnifying party shall in lieu of indemnifying such indemnified
party contribute to the amount paid or payable by such indemnified party as a resuit of such losses, claims,
damages, or liabilities (or actions in respect thereof) in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only
(i) the relative benefits received by the Company and broker-dealer from the Public Offering but also (ii) the
relative fault of the Company and broker-dealer in connection with the actions or inactions which resulted in
such losses, claims, damages, or habilities (or actions in respect thereof), as well as any other relevant
equitable considerations. The relative benefits received by the Company and the broker-dealer shall be
deemed to be in the same proportion as the total proceeds from the Public Offering are actually recetved by
the Company and the broker-dealer. The relative fault shall be determined by reference to, among other
things, whether the untrue or alleged untrue statement of a material fact or the omission or alleged omission
to state a material fact relates to information supplied by the Company or broker-dealer and each such party's
relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such statement or
omission. The Company and broker-dealer agree that it would not be just and equitable if contribution
pursuant fo this subsection were determined by pro rata allocation or by any other method of allocation which
does not take account of the equitable considerations referred to above in this subsection. The amount paid
or payable by an indemnified party as a result of the losses, claims, damages or liabilities (or actions in respect
thereof) referred to above in this subsection shall be deemed to include any legal or other expenses to which
such indemnified party would be entitled if the indemnification subsections were applicable. Notwithstanding
the provisions of this subsection, the broker-dealer shall not be required to contribute any amount in excess
of the offering price of securities actually distributed by it. No person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation
(within the meaning of Section 11 of the Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was not
guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation. For purposes of this subsection, each person, if any, who controls
the broker-dealer within the meaning of the Act shall have the same rights to contribution as the broker-dealer
and each person who controls, within the meaning of the Act, the Company, shall have the same rights to
contribution as the Company. Any party entitled to contribution, will promptly after receipt of notice of
commencement of any action, suit or proceeding against such party in respect of which a claim for
contribution may be made against another party or parties under this subsection, notify such party or parties
from whom contribution may be sought, but the omission so to notify such party or parties shall not relieve
the party or parties from whom contribution may be sought from any obligation it or they may have hereunder
or otherwise. In the event the parties are unable to agree upon the relative contributions required of them
pursuant to this subsection and either party institutes legal proceedings for a determination thereof, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party all expenses incurred by the prevailing party
in connection with such determination including costs of suit and reasonable attorney fees.
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, () The indemnity and contribution agreements herein contained are in addition to any
hability which each party may otherwise have to the other.

() The indemnity and contribution agreements herein contained shall remain operative
and in full force and effect, regardless of any investigations made by or on behalf of any party and shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

(h) The Company and the broker-dealer agree to advise each other immediately and
confirm in writing the receipt of any threat of or the initiation of any steps or procedures which would impair
or prevent the Public Offering. In the case of the happening of any such event, neither the Company nor the
broker-dealer will acquiesce in such steps or procedures and each party agrees to actively defend any such
actions unless all parties agree in writing to acquiesce in such actions.

8. No Right of First Refusal. This Agreement does not extend any rights of first refusal to the
broker-dealer with respect to any other offer or sale of securities by the Company or any subsidiary of the
Company.

9. Parties. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon you and the
Company and their respective successors. Nothing expressed or mentioned in this Agreement is intended or
shall be construed to give any person, firm or corporation, other than the parties hereto and their respective
successors, heirs and legal representatives and the controlling persons, officers, and directors any legal or
equitable night, remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provision herein or therein
contained. This Agreement and all conditions and provisions hereof and thereof are intended to be for the sole
and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors, heirs and legal representatives and
said controlling persons, officers, and directors and their heirs and legal representatives, and for the benefit
of no other person, firm or corporation. No purchaser of the securities through you shall be deemed to be a
successor by reason merely of such purchase.

10. Notice. All notices hereunder shall be in writing and be delivered at or mailed postage
prepaid to the following addresses and shall be deemed received on delivery if delivered in person and on the
date of mailing if mailed, provided, that if notice is given by telephone and confirmed by mail, fax or personal
delivery, notice shall be deemed to have been given when the telephone call was placed to the receiving party.

To the Company:

Dawvid C. Olson

Chief Executive Officer

Training Together, Inc.

6025 South Quebec Street, suite 150
Englewood, Colorado 80111

To the broker-dealer:




12. Termination. The Company and the broker-dealer each have the right to terminate this
Agreement by giving notice as specified in Section 11 above to the other party. Such termination shatl be
given immediate effect.

13. Governing Law, Arbitration, and Choice of Forum. This Agreement shall be construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado. The Company and the broker-dealer agree that any
dispute which arises between them and which relates to this Agreement or the Public Offering offering shall
be determined solely by litigation in the courts of Colorado, applying the laws of that state, in the Denver
District Courts.

If the foregoing correctly sets forth the understanding between you and the Company, please indicate
your acceptance thereof in the space provided below, whereupon this letter and your acceptance shall
constitute, as of the date set forth above, a binding agreement between you and the Company in accordance
with the terms of such letter and such acceptance.

Training Together, Inc.

By: Date:
Dawvid C. Olson, CEO

Broker-Dealer:

Name:

By: Date:
Name and Title
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EXHIBIT /o-
Training Together, Inc.
6025 South Quebec Street, Suite 150
Englewood, Colorado 80111

August 1, 2002
Fitness for Life Franchise Corporation
1111 Anabar Drive
Castle Rock, Colorado 80104

Attn:  Richard F. Sikorski, President

Re: Training Together, Inc. - The Personal Trainer, LLC
Payment of Rebates - Equipment Purchase

Dear Mr. Sikorski:

Previously, we have discussed with you the allocation of funds received by your company from
equipment vendors, relating to equipment to be purchased by Training Together, Inc. (“TTI) for franchised
locations to be opened in Florida, or elsewhere. The Personal Trainer, LLC holds the master franchise for
Florida.

Attached is page 17 from your company’s Uniform Franchise Offering Circular, which states that (1)

VECTRA Fitness, Pro Maxima, and Life Fitness pay your company rebates of 10% of purchases; and (2) your
company keeps 100% of rebates received.

By your signature below, your company agrees that 50% of all rebates recerved by your company from
the named vendors, and from any other vendors, for equipment purchased by TTI, will be paid over to TTI.

Your company will retain 50% of such rebates. None of such rebates will be paid to The Personal Trainer.

Please sign this letter and fax to 720.489.8874, and send the original to our office at the above address.
If you want to discuss this matter, please call. Thank you.

Yours Sincerely,
/s Dawvid C. Olson, CEO
Read and agreed to on __8/1 , 2002
/s/_Richard F. Sikorski

Richard F. Sikorski, President
Fitness for Life Corporation

Read and agreed to on __8/2 2002
The Personal Trainer, LLC

/s/_Thomas M. Vickers, Jr. /s/ John d. Woolford.
Thomas M. Vickers, Jr., Manager John D. Woolford, Manager




EXHIBIT 23.0

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We consent to the incorporation in this Registration Statement on Form 1-A of our report dated
February 18, 2002 on the financial statements of Training Together, Inc. as of January 31, 2002 and
the period from Inception (July 16, 2001) to January 31, 2002.

CAd laf S AL P
+

Ehrhardr, Keete Steiner & H/g)/?téﬁ PC

August 6, 2002

Denver, Colorado




